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SUPPLIED IN CONFIDENCE TO THE NSW I.C.A.C. 

 

[Service NSW 2021 COVID-19 Micro Business Grant]  
‘Retrospective Clawback and Extortion Scam’ 

 

[2022 - present] 

 
Witness Personal Account and Victim Impact Statement 

[Complainant  #28  ‘Steve Ridd’, Nature Trail] 
 

The following writen evidence received from Steven Ridd by email to steve@naturetrail.com.au . 

[Emails (most recent at top)] 

START OF EVIDENCE 

 

 

mailto:steve@naturetrail.com.au


From: Service NSW <noreply@service.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Sunday, 8 August 2021 12:47 PM 
To: steve@naturetrail.com.au 
Subject: ACTION REQUIRED: Finalise your Micro-business grant applica�on 

You need to tell us whether to proceed with your applica�on - or cancel it  
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Grant Supporting Evidence supplied to Service NSW 
 

 

2020 Trust Tax Return 

2019 Trust Tax Return 

 

 

* 
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Application 
Date: 2021-08-01 
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June 2019 $3000 

July 2019 $3000 

TOTAL = $6000 
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End of supplied evidence 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This document submited by Steven Ridd, Managing Director, Wistmans Wood Holdings Pty Limited [ACN  600 
331 931] as trustee for Wistmans Wood Trust [ABN 51 965 308 493 ] trading as Nature Trail. Registered Address:  
5 Kundibar Street KATOOMBA NSW 2780.] 

By email icac@icac.nsw.gov.au   

 

Level 7, 255 Elizabeth Street 
Sydney, New South Wales 

Australia 
 

mailto:icac@icac.nsw.gov.au
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